

Antonia Olaitan Roberts, BSN, RN

(708) 985-5833

antoniaroberts94@gmail.com

LICENSED REGISTERED NURSING PROFESSIONAL

An individual with 9 years of experience in the healthcare field with certifications in phlebotomy, clinical medical assisting, nursing, EKG administration, and pharmacy technology. Experience in health care roles in various hospitals as an emergency room volunteer, medical scribe, anatomic pathology lab assistant, clinical medical assistant, and nurse extern. Excels in leadership roles, fast pace settings, prioritization, and areas of critical thinking. Works well independently and approaches all situations with professionalism.

EDUCATION:

- ◆ Loyola University Chicago August 2022
Accelerated Bachelor of Science in Nursing
- ◆ Prairie State College May 2023
Associates in Applied Science in Information Technology: Programming
- ◆ Saint Xavier University, Chicago, IL December 2017
Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies-Concentration in Natural Science
- ◆ Stars Academy-School of Phlebotomy, Hickory Hills, IL
- ◆ Chicago School of Phlebotomy
Certified Phlebotomist July 2014
Certified EKG Technician November 2019
Certified Phlebotomist February 2020
- ◆ Prairie State College, Chicago Heights, IL
Certified Clinical Medical Assistant May 2016
Certified/ Licensed Pharmacy Technician April 2014

AWARDS and ACCOLADES:

- ◆ **Health Resources and Services Administration: Nursing Corps 2020 Scholarship Recipient**

The Scholarship Program helps nursing students in financial need complete their nursing education by paying tuition, fees, and other education costs, while providing a monthly living stipend in exchange for a minimum of two years at a facility experiencing a critical shortage of nurses in underserved areas.

- ◆ **Ann & Roberts H. Lurie Children's Hospital Inspire2 Student Nurse Mentoring Program 2021-2022**

The Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago Inspire2 Student Nurse Mentoring Program provides current nursing students interested in pediatric nursing, the ability to interact with experienced nursing professionals to help ensure their success in the classroom and beyond.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS, MEMBERSHIPS, AND CERTIFICATIONS:

- ◆ American Red Cross Anaphylaxis and Epinephrine & Auto-Injector Blood-borne Pathogens Training Certification
- ◆ Advanced Wound Care and Advanced Phlebotomy Techniques
- ◆ Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society, Member of the National Organization of Nurse With Disabilities
- ◆ Illinois Licensed Registered Nurse
- ◆ EPIC Systems Super User, PointClick Care ,Microsoft Offices, Cerner, eClinicalWorks, Soft-Path
- ◆ Python, Java, C++ Programming Languages, and Adobe Illustrator
- ◆ Molecular Biology & Histotechniques, and Pharmacy Technology
- ◆ ACLS-BLS-PALS-ITLS for Healthcare Providers- CPR AHA, NIHSS, DCFS
- ◆ NHA- National Health Association NCCA Accredited
- ◆ Trained in Sexual Assault Medical Advocacy and Crisis Intervention

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Advocate Trinity Hospital, Chicago, IL:

Nurse Extern-Full-Time, Surgical Intensive Care Unit

January 2022-Present

- ◆ Knowledge of nursing critical care methods, procedures, and emergency care
- ◆ Care for patient throughout their recovery in the ICU unit
- ◆ Monitored mechanical ventilators and artificial airway equipment.
- ◆ Administered pulse oximetry and oxygen therapy as required.
- ◆ Performed all tasks in coordination with attending physician staff and attended clinical in-services

University of Chicago Ingalls Memorial, Harvey, IL:

Nurse Extern- Full-Time, Emergency Dept. and Clinical EHR Support

June 2022-August 2022

- ◆ Knowledge of nursing care methods, procedures, and emergency care
- ◆ Performing nursing related clinical tasks alongside registered nurse
- ◆ Support of clinical documentation in the electronic health record as a Super User of the EHR
- ◆ Participates in all Super User prep and training classes facilitating system wide EMR conversion
- ◆ Performed all tasks in coordination with attending physician staff.

Chicagoland Infectious Disease, Chicago, IL:

Accurate Testing Chicago, Chicago, IL: **Student Nurse Specimen Collector**

October 2021-April 2022

- ◆ Performs nasal swabbing for COVID-19 PCR testing
- ◆ Scheduling appointments, collecting payment, and insurance from patients
- ◆ Assembling specimen collection kits along with appropriate paperwork
- ◆ Providing rapid and concierge testing to local production crews
- ◆ Facilitate tele-health appointments between patients and nurse practitioner

Shirley Ryan Ability Lab, Chicago, IL:

Nurse Intern- Full-Time, Traumatic Brain Injury Unit

May 2021-July 2021

- ◆ Performs, assists and/or supervises the patient in personal care activities and therapies
- ◆ Performs and records routine technical tasks, such taking vitals and TPN administration
- ◆ Performs advanced nursing skills including insertion of a foley catheter, tracheostomy care, sterile dressing changes
- ◆ Observes patients and reports reactions or changes in condition immediately to Supervising Nurse

Rush University Medical Center, Chicago, IL:

Certified Clinical Medical Assistant- Full-Time, Pediatrics Multi-Specialty Department

July 2020-December 2020

- ◆ Obtain patient vitals, administering POC testing, and medication reconciliation
- ◆ Back and front office tasks using Epic Systems
- ◆ Assisting in weekly circumcision procedures, vaccination administration, and physical exams
- ◆ Maintain clinical supplies and inventory shipments
- ◆ Specialties: cardiology, nephrology, hematology/oncology, NICU, PICU, surgery, endocrinology

Advocate Health Care, Oakbrook, IL:

Certified Clinical Medical Assistant -Full-Time, Electronic Intensive Care Unit

June 2017-April 2018

- ◆ Initiating and maintaining medical records and maintaining unit supplies
- ◆ Updating patient files, answering phones, charting, updating labs^[SEP]
- ◆ Admitting and discharging patients^[SEP]
- ◆ Bridging communication between doctors, hospitals, and nurses

Dr. Arcot Dwarakanathan, MD, Olympia Fields, IL:

May 2016-October 2016

Clinical Medical Assistant Extern, (Endocrinologist, Internal Medicine)

- ◆ Taking patient histories and assisting in exams and procedures.
- ◆ Explaining procedures and giving patient education.
- ◆ Updating patient files, answering phones, scheduling
- ◆ Performing basic tests, and procedures
- ◆ Obtaining and recording lab results, and taking vitals

Alverno Clinical Laboratories, Hammond, IN:

November 2014-May 2015

Lab Assistant-Full-Time, Department of Anatomic Pathology/Histology

- ◆ Promptly answering telephone inquiries
- ◆ Faxing, mailing, and delivering reports within the lab and to surrounding hospitals and clinics.
- ◆ Maintain and file laboratory records, triaging specimen staining, and executing STAT orders
- ◆ Register patients and place test orders, as required
- ◆ Tracking nightly workflow and agenda

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE:

YWCA Metropolitan Chicago, Chicago, IL:

Medical Advocate and Crisis Interventionalist

August 2021-Present

- ◆ Provide comfort throughout hospital examinations, evidence collection, and police interviews
- ◆ Helping sexual assault victims with obtaining crisis counseling, recovery, and support
- ◆ Instructing parents and teachers about the dynamics surrounding violence and provides support if an incident occurs
- ◆ Three to six on-call 12-hour shifts a month

University of Chicago Medical Center, Chicago, IL:

Emergency Room Volunteer

March 2014-December 2014

Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Hazel Crest, IL:

May 2015-August 2015

Emergency Room Medical Scribe

- ◆ Stocking exam rooms and stocking triage supply towers with medical supplies
- ◆ Attending to admitted patients and visitors in the ER entrance lobby, and room preparation
- ◆ Preparing patient education packages, and cleaning patient transport devices.
- ◆ Taking HPIs using different EHR Systems
- ◆ Charting doctor's notes during physical exams
- ◆ Setting up hospital admissions and ordering beds

Bishop Noll Institute, Hammond, IN:

Blood Drive Leader and Tutor

(August 2009- June 2013) (Upon Request)

- ◆ Organized the multiple student blood drives under the direction of the Heartland Blood Center
- ◆ Set a record of 96 pints of blood collected in one drive for the school, attaining status as a leading drive holder in the area.
- ◆ Maintaining files on donators and records of their conditions after donation for the school nurse and donation center.
- ◆ Over 400 hours of volunteer peer academic tutoring and directed tutor and student pairings.